The June 11, 2025, Town of Waterloo board meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm by Chairman Weisensel. All board members as well as 9 residents were in attendance.

Clerk Schroeder read the minutes of the May meeting. Motion to approve the minutes as read was made by Supervisor Peter, 2nd by Supervisor Galston, all in favor, motion carried.

During open discussion Chair Weisensel stated he had talked with Mike Monger from Trek and he is aware of the issues we had with timing, roads not listed, etc.

The culvert on Veith Road that is the resident's responsibility will be completed in roughly a week. They have contracted with Sheehy to have it completed.

Chairman Weisensel drove Sunset View Lane and could not find any spots where McKay's had driven through the ditch as the grass was all knee high and there were no signs of it as previously reported.

Chief Russ from Lake Mills fire was in attendance. He reported there were 32 EMS calls last month, 9 of which were responded to by Lake Mills Fire. They have been training on the ladder truck and still doing CPR training in the community. He also stated that their department was one of the highest-ranking collectors for the MDA Fill the Boot campaign with over \$6,000 raised so far. They also did Touch a Truck at McDonalds in which they raised \$1400.

Chairman Weisensel said he had been receiving many calls concerning dump trucks, etc. going down the town roads. One to the Town of Lake Mills project on Cemetery Road and the other to the Solar project on Wood Lane. He was in contact with the Town of Lake Mills Chair and also the project manager. Payne and Dolan are their contractor and they wanted an additional \$12,000 to go around and not use Rock Lake Road. Through the discussions with Chairman Kulow, they are willing to make repairs if the road is or has been damaged. On the previous Saturday he witnessed trucks going down Stoney Brook Road to the solar project site. He followed them to the site and asked them to go around per the road contract with the solar project. They told him they were not hauling that day and proceeded to call him several names. He then returned to Hwy 89 and Stoney Brook road and proceeded to take pictures/videos of the trucks going down it again. Nolan Stumpf from One Energy apologized for the subcontractor, Valente, from working with them. Nolan reported that they would still be hauling the solar panels, approximately 5 loads per day and would send a schedule that could be posted on the towns website.

The board will look into the speed limit on Airport Road.

Jefferson County contacted Supervisor Galston concerning hauling some materials to Matt Rasmussen on Jungle Lane and wanted to know how to respond. Chair Weisensel told her to hold off for now based on the things happening as previously discussed.

The ditching should be started within the next week.

A motion was made by Peter, 2nd by Galston to approve the Licquor License for Ranchos Los Girasoles, all in favor, motion carried. A motion was made by Peter, 2nd by Galston to approve the Licquor License for Waterloo American Legion, all in favor, motion carried. A motion was made by Peter, 2nd by Galston to approve two year operator's licenses for Debra Hauptli, Robert Hauptli and Dennis Schroeder for the Waterloo American Legion, all in favor, motion carried.

There is no action on Road improvements or culverts but will continue to be added to the monthly agendas. Supervisor Galston will work on getting a few bids for the worst of the culverts that need repair.

Chair Weisensel has researched the Town weight limits. Back in October of 2018 the board voted to remove the signs based on something that happened in an adjoining township to a township resident. The town weight limit ordinance was left in place. He spoke with the Wisconsin Towns Assn and the board cannot do anything unless roads are posted with the signs. The current ordinance states agricultural is exempt. He would like to put the signs back up for now and then discuss making the road Class B. The cost of the signs are \$20 each for recycle and \$30 each for non-recycled. A motion was made by Peter, 2nd by Galston to put the signs back up, all in favor, motion carried.

Supervisor Peter will be responsible for determining whether or not anyone is allowed to exceed the weight limits. She must be reached via email as to have requests and approvals in writing. Her email address is: <u>opeter@uwalumni.com</u>.

Treasurer Frey read the treasurer's report. Motion to approve check numbers 12057 through 12074 and the US Treasury in the amount of \$67357.92 was made by Peter, 2nd by Galston, all in favor, motion carried.

Motion to adjourn at 7:57 pm was made by Peter, wnd by Galston, all in favor, motion carried.

Submitted by:

Cindy Schroeder

Clerk, Town of Waterloo

NEXT MEETING: JULY 9, 2025 7:00 PM